



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND

1ST SESSION OF THE 56TH PARLIAMENT

NOTICE PAPER FOR TUESDAY, 1 MAY 2018

The House meets this day at 9.30am

CONTENTS

PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS.....	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	3
GENERAL BUSINESS	5
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	5
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES	6
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS	8
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE NOS 322 TO 378	8

PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING

The following is the program for Tuesday sittings as contained in the Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 15 February 2018, effective from 16 February 2018. The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

9.30am — 10.15am (Preliminary Business) *

Prayers
 Messages from the Governor
 Matters concerning privilege
 Speaker's Statements
 Appointments
 Petitions
 Citizen's Right of Reply
 Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk
 Ministerial Papers
 Ministerial Notices of Motion
 Ministerial Statements
 Any other Government Business
 Personal Explanations
 Tabling of Reports
 Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument

10.15 am — 11.15 am—

Question Time

11.15 am — 1.00pm—

Government Business

1.00pm — 2.00pm—

Lunch break

2.00pm — 3.00pm—

Matters of Public Interest

3.00pm — 5.30pm—

Government Business

5.30pm — 7.00pm—

Disallowance Motions, Private Members' Bills or Government Business (in accordance with Sessional Order 1(d))

7.00pm — 7.30pm—

Automatic Adjournment

** (If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

February – 13, 14, 15
 March – 6, 7, 8, 20, 21, 22
 May – 1, 2, 3, 15, 16, 17
 June – 12, 13, 14, 15 (Budget sitting)
 August – 21, 22, 23
 September – 4, 5, 6, 18, 19, 20
 October – 16, 17, 18, 30, 31
 November – 1, 13, 14, 15,
 December – 4, 5, 6 (if required)
 Estimates hearings: July – 24, 25, 26, 27, 31 and August 1, 2

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

ORDERS OF THE DAY

1. GOVERNOR'S OPENING SPEECH – ADDRESS-IN-REPLY

That the following address be presented to the Governor in reply to the speech delivered by His Excellency in opening this, the 56th Parliament of Queensland—

'May it please Your Excellency—We the members of the Legislative Assembly of Queensland wish to assure Your Excellency of our continued respect for the Crown and loyalty to the system of government in this state and to tender our thanks for the speech with which you opened the first session.

The various measures to which Your Excellency referred and all other matters that may be brought before us will receive our careful consideration and we shall strive to deal with them so that our endeavours may contribute to the advancement and the prosperity of the people of this state.'

Moved by: Member for Cook (Ms Lui)
Date debated: [15 February 2018](#), [8 March 2018](#), [20 March 2018](#) and [22 March 2018](#).
Status: Resumption of debate.

2. [ELECTRICITY AND OTHER LEGISLATION \(BATTERIES AND PREMIUM FEED-IN TARIFF\) BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 115](#))
Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)
Status: Second reading to be moved.

3. [CRIME AND CORRUPTION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 91](#))
Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)
Status: Second reading to be moved.

4. [GUARDIANSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 103](#))
Committee report: Tabled 23 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)
Status: Second reading to be moved.

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [MINERAL AND ENERGY RESOURCES \(FINANCIAL PROVISIONING\) BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 100](#))
Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 20 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 15 February 2018).

2. **HEAVY VEHICLE NATIONAL LAW AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Transport and Main Roads (Hon M Bailey)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 108](#))
Status: Referred to Transport and Public Works Committee (to report by 20 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 15 February 2018).
3. **MINERAL, WATER AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 117](#))
Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 9 April 2018, as advised to the House on 15 February 2018).
4. **LAND, EXPLOSIVES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 119](#))
Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 19 April 2018, as advised to the House on 22 March 2018).
5. **PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Housing and Public Works, Minister for Digital Technology and Minister for Sport (Hon M de Brenni)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 122](#))
Status: Referred to Transport and Public Works Committee (to report by 9 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 15 February 2018).
6. **LOCAL GOVERNMENT (COUNCILLOR COMPLAINTS) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs (Hon S Hinchliffe)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 143](#))
Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 9 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 15 February 2018).
7. **NATURE CONSERVATION (SPECIAL WILDLIFE RESERVES) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for Arts (Hon L Enoch)
Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 145](#))
Status: Referred to Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee (to report by 9 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 15 February 2018).
8. **LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTORAL (IMPLEMENTING STAGE 1 OF BELCARRA) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL**
([Explanatory Notes](#))
- Introduced by: Minister for Local Government, Minister for Racing and Minister for Multicultural Affairs (Hon S Hinchliffe)
Date introduced: 6 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 189](#))
Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 23 April 2018, as advised to the House on 8 March 2018).

9. **[BIRTHS, DEATHS AND MARRIAGES REGISTRATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)
Date introduced: 7 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 293](#))
Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 23 April 2018, as advised to the House on 8 March 2018).
10. **[VEGETATION MANAGEMENT AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
Date introduced: 8 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 415](#))
Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 23 April 2018, as agreed by the House on 8 March 2018).
11. **[MINES LEGISLATION \(RESOURCES SAFETY\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)
Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 474](#))
Status: Referred to Education, Employment and Small Business Committee (to report by 8 May 2018, as advised to the House on 22 March 2018).
12. **[DISABILITY SERVICES AND OTHER LEGISLATION \(WORKER SCREENING\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Disability Services and Seniors (Hon C O'Rourke)
Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 476](#))
Status: Referred to Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee (to report by 8 May 2018, as advised to the House on 22 March 2018).

GENERAL BUSINESS

ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. **[SAFER WATERWAYS BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Member for Hill (Mr S Knuth)
Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 588](#))
Status: Referred to Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee (to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
2. **[VEGETATION MANAGEMENT \(CLEARING FOR RELEVANT PURPOSES\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)** **[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**
- Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)
Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 590](#))
Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee to report by 24 September 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

Following are committees appointed by the 56th Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and reports tabled. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—

Members—

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross Bench Member, Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

ECONOMICS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Linus Power (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Mr Sam O'Connor, Mr Dan Purdie, Ms Kim Richards, Mr Ray Stevens

Current Inquiries—

- Mineral and Energy Resources (Financial Provisioning) Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Local Government (Councillor Complaints) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Local Government Electoral (Implementing Stage 1 of Belcarra) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 6 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 5 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Queensland Competition Authority Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Local Government Legislation (Validation of Rates and Charges) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))

EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Ms Leanne Linard (Chair), Mr Nick Dametto, Mr Michael Healy, Mr Bruce Saunders, Mrs Jann Stuckey, Mrs Simone Wilson

Current Inquiries—

- Mines Legislation (Resources Safety) Amendment Bill (referred 22 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Education (Overseas Students) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 14 June 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 7 March 2018](#))

ETHICS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Joe Kelly (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Ms Leanne Linard, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Tim Nicholls, Mr Ray Stevens

Reports—

- Report No. 179 – Report on a Right of Reply No. 34 ([Tabled 20 March 2018](#))

HEALTH, COMMUNITIES, DISABILITY SERVICES AND DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Aaron Harper (Chair), Mr Michael Berkman, Mr Marty Hunt, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Ms Joan Pease

Current Inquiries—

- Disability Services and Other Legislation (Worker Screening) Amendment Bill (referred 20 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 22 August 2017 ([Tabled 27 February 2018](#))

- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 23 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, Hospital Foundations Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))

INNOVATION, TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Duncan Pegg (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Mr Jason Costigan, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Cynthia Lui, Mrs Charis Mullen

Current Inquiries—

- Nature Conservation (Special Wildlife Reserves) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Safer Waterways Bill (referred 22 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))

LEGAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Peter Russo (Chair), Mr Stephen Andrew, Mr James Lister, Mr Jim McDonald, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Ms Corrine McMillan

Current Inquiries—

- Inquiry into the Strategic Review of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman (referred 15 February 2018)
- Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Amendment Bill (referred 7 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament - Police and Other Legislation (Identity and Biometric Capability) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 5 September 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56th Parliament – Crime and Corruption and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 10 January 2018 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56th Parliament – Exempt subordinate legislation tabled on 23 October 2017 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56th Parliament – Guardianship and Administration and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))

PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Tim Nicholls (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Mr Shane King, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mrs Charis Mullen, Ms Joan Pease, Dr Mark Robinson

Current Inquiries—

- Review of the operation of section 329 of the *Crime and Corruption Act 2001*

STATE DEVELOPMENT, NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Chris Whiting (Chair), Mr David Batt, Mr Jim Madden, Mr Brent Mickelberg, Ms Jess Pugh, Mr Pat Weir

Current Inquiries—

- Mineral, Water and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Land, Explosives and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Vegetation Management and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 8 March 2018)
- Vegetation Management (Clearing for Relevant Purposes) Amendment Bill (referred 21 March 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Electricity and Other Legislation (Batteries and Premium Feed-in Tariff) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))

- Report No. 3, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 26 March 2018](#))

TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE—

Members—

Mr Shane King (Chair), Mr Colin Boyce, Mr Robbie Katter, Mrs Jo-Ann Miller, Mr Bart Mellish, Mr Ted Sorensen

Current Inquiries—

- Heavy Vehicle National Law and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 15 February 2018)
- Plumbing and Drainage Bill (referred 15 February 2018)

Reports—

- Report No. 1, 56th Parliament - Tow Truck and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56th Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))

PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS

Mr Kelly, Mr McArdle, Ms McMillan, Ms Pugh, Dr Robinson, Mr Stevens, Mr Weir and Mr Whiting

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

The following questions were asked on Thursday, 22 March 2018. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au by Monday, 23 April 2018.

- 322 **MR C WHITING** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
Will the Minister advise how the Advancing Clean Energy Schools program will deliver energy efficiency and savings for schools in the electorate of Bancroft?
- 323 **MR S KING** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—
Will the Attorney-General outline the importance of the Gambling Community Benefit Fund for the community and not-for-profit sectors in the electorate of Kurwongbah?
- 324 **MS J HOWARD** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
With reference to the Federal Government cutting Austudy and Abstudy funding for students who enrol in performing arts diplomas and advanced diplomas from 1 January 2018—
Will the Minister make representations to the Commonwealth Minister for Education and Training on behalf of students who are now prevented from enrolling in performing arts diplomas and advanced diplomas because they can no longer access Austudy and Abstudy allowances?
- 325 **MS K RICHARDS** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—
Will the Minister advise of any current upcoming opportunities for Queensland fishers to have their say about fisheries policy in Queensland?
- 326 **DR C ROWAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
Will the Minister advise (a) the day 8 enrolment numbers and built capacity for each school in 2018, (b) how many schools in (a) are at less than 50 percent of built capacity and (c) how many schools in (a) are at less than 25 percent of built capacity?
- 327 **MR D CRISAFULLI** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
With reference to South Stradbroke Island—
Will the Minister advise (a) what fire mitigation work has been undertaken since February 2015 and (b) what plans the Minister has to protect residents from natural disaster?

- 328 **MR M HART** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 Will the Minister advise (a) if the state has undertaken any discussions with TerraCom in relation to building a Solar PV plant at the Blair Athol mine site, (b) if so, what the status is of those discussions and (c) has the Minister or his predecessor been requested to provide funding for any study into such a proposal?
- 329 **MR D LAST** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 With reference to over 300,000ml of water spilling over the Burdekin Falls Dam each day after recent rainfall in the region—
 Will the Minister provide an update on the raising of the wall at the dam and when this project is likely to commence?
- 330 **MR S BENNETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
 Will the Minister advise how many complaints were made by corrective services employees in relation to underpayment of leave loading entitlements in 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 (to date) (reported separately by year)?
- 331 **MR P WEIR** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—
 Will the Deputy Premier advise if the \$20,000 First Home Owners Grant will be extended past 30 June 2018?
- 332 **MRS J STUCKEY** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to Question on Notice No. 1786 asked on 12 October 2016—
 Will the Minister provide an update on the number of motor vehicle accidents recorded for 2016-17 and 2017-18 (to date), on Currumbin Creek Road, Tallebudgera Creek Road and Tallebudgera Connection Road (reported separately)?
- 333 **MR D PURDIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILD SAFETY, YOUTH AND WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON D FARMER)—
 Will the Minister guarantee that no Youth Bail houses will be placed in Ninderry nor on the Sunshine Coast and that convicted youth offenders will receive proper monitoring and rehabilitation in the Youth Justice centre and not be pushed back into the community to reoffend?
- 334 **MR T MANDER** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 Will the Minister advise, as at 1 March 2018 (a) the total number of vacant school principal positions in Queensland public schools, (b) the total number of temporary school principal positions in Queensland public schools, (c) details of schools where (a) is applicable and (d) details of schools where (b) is applicable?
- 335 **MS A LEAHY** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 Will the Minister advise of the commencement date for the following construction projects on the Warrego Highway, (a) Chinchilla open level rail crossing, (b) Dalby–Miles overtaking lane (including the locations of each overtaking lane), (c) Miles western access upgrade, (d) Oakey–Miles safety upgrade and (e) Drillham–Palardo upgrade?
- 336 **MR A PERRETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 Will the Minister provide an update on the important task of reforming Queensland’s Stock Route Network?
- 337 **MR T WATTS** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the Griffiths Street Corridor Project in Toowoomba and Toowoomba Regional Council’s deferral of parts of the project’s initial approval until ‘further negotiations with the Department of Transport and Main Roads to design and fund an upgrade...’—
 Will the Minister advise (a) when the department will be forthcoming with a proposal that meets community expectations and (b) if the current proposal is not renegotiated, how the Palaszczuk Government will compensate those businesses adversely affected?

338 **MS R BATES** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—

Will the Minister advise (reported separately by Hospital and Health Service (HHS) and year) (a) how many HHS's did not meet any stated KPI as listed in the service agreements in 2015-16 and 2016-17 and (b) how many HHS's were subjected to compliance audits by Queensland Health for breaches of their service agreements in 2015-16 and 2016-17?

339 **MR J LISTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the Townsville District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

340 **MR M CRANDON** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the Logan District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

341 **MRS D FRECKLINGTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the Far North Queensland District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

342 **MR D JANETZKI** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the Darling Downs District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

343 **MR A POWELL** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the Moreton District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

344 **MR R STEVENS** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—

Will the Minister provide (a) the FTE allocation of police officers for the South Brisbane District for 2017-18 and (b) a breakdown of the individual allocated budget per police station, across the district?

345 **MR E SORENSEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—

Will the Minister advise (a) the average processing time for Patient Travel Subsidy Scheme claims at the Wide Bay Hospital and Health Service made between July-December 2017, (b) how this compares to the previous six months and (c) how many outstanding claims are currently waiting to be processed?

346 **MR J LANGBROEK** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE (HON A PALASZCZUK)—

Will the Premier outline for 2016-17 and 2017-18 (to March) the total amount spent by the Department of Premier and Cabinet on marketing and advertising (reported separately by month of expenditure)?

347 **MR J BLEIJIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—

Will the Minister advise (a) the total number of Independent Public Schools (IPS) in Queensland, and list the names and (b) whether any applications for additional IPS's are currently being considered by the department?

- 348 **MR S O'CONNOR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the poor state of the M1, and the growth in northern Gold Coast the urgent requirement for the Gold Coast to have an alternative route and the existing plans for the Intra-Regional Transport Corridor or the 'Coomera Connector'—
 Will the Minister advise when the department estimates this road will be required and will the government commit to building it?
- 349 **MS N BOYD** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 Will the Minister outline the benefits of the government's Advancing Clean Energy Schools program for schools in the electorate of Pine Rivers?
- 350 **MRS C MULLEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT, MINISTER FOR RACING AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON S HINCHLIFFE)—
 Will the Minister advise how the Palaszczuk Government is supporting Queenslanders from culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds in the Jordan Electorate?
- 351 **MS J PEASE** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—
 Will the Minister advise on the impacts of Commonwealth Government's decisions on Queensland biosecurity and how they may apply to the electorate of Lytton?
- 352 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the Station Accessibility Upgrade Program and the five train stations in the electorate of Maiwar (of which only Auchenflower has accessible parking, and the remaining four stations lack high platforms to allow prams, wheelchairs and mobility-impaired people to easily board or disembark)—
 Will the Minister advise when all Queensland Rail stations in the electorate of Maiwar will be upgraded and made compliant with the Disability Standards of Accessible Public Transport 2002?
- 353 **MR M HUNT** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 Will the Minister advise the distribution of gross take home remuneration for Queensland Rail Traincrew (reported separately by gender and grouped to ranges of five thousand dollars)?
- 354 **MR J MCDONALD** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the SEQ Regional Plan which identifies and promotes the Western Growth Corridor—
 Will the Minister advise what long term planning is being undertaken to deliver high speed passenger rail through this corridor?
- 355 **MR B MICKELBERG** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 With reference to the significant growth in student enrolments at Chancellor State College, Secondary Campus—
 Will the Minister advise what plans there are to develop the vacant state land on Sippy Downs Drive, located adjacent to the campus, for educational use?
- 356 **MR L MILLAR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to vehicle inspections conducted by the Department of Transport and Main Roads in Central Queensland—
 Will the Minister advise for each location (a) the current inspection schedule, (b) the vacancy rate being experienced and (c) the service standard set out?
- 357 **MRS S WILSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
 With reference to the prevalence of domestic and family violence in the Pumicestone Electorate—
 Will the Minister advise the number, since January 2017, of (a) domestic and family violence related incidents reported to police and (b) domestic and family violence related orders made?

- 358 **MR J KELLY** ASKED MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (HON S FENTIMAN)—
 Will the Minister provide an update on the TAFE campus located at Mt Gravatt, particularly any actions being taken to revitalise this campus?
- 359 **MR S STEWART** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—
 Will the Minister advise of any tools available to Queensland fishers to help them comply with the rules and make the most of their fishing experience?
- 360 **MR D BROWN** ASKED MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (HON S FENTIMAN)—
 Will the Minister advise on the involvement of TAFE Queensland in preparing for this year's Gold Coast Commonwealth Games?
- 361 **MR M MCARDLE** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to ophthalmology at the Caloundra Health Service—
 Will the Minister advise how many non-government ophthalmologists are being paid to treat people on the waiting list for ophthalmology treatment at this Health Service?
- 362 **MR A HARPER** ASKED MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON C CRAWFORD)—
 Will the Minister advise of future plans for the Kirwan fire station?
- 363 **MS J PUGH** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 Will the Minister outline the nine schools in the Mount Ommaney Electorate that will be eligible for Solar Schools and how they will benefit?
- 364 **MR R MOLHOEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
 Will the Minister advise the expenditure to repair damage caused at Queensland correctional facilities in 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17, (reported separately by facility and year)?
- 365 **MR C BOYCE** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—
 Does the Minister support the concept of Carbon Capture and Storage as proposed in Wandoan which would see up to 75ml of Liquid CO2 pumped into the Great Artesian Basin with unknown impacts on water quality and pressure?
- 366 **MR D BATT** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—
 With reference to the government's election commitment to appoint a second Domestic Violence Liaison Officer (DVLO) at Bundaberg police station—
 Will the Minister advise (a) when recruitment will start for the position, (b) when the DVLO is expected to start work and (c) what funding has been allocated for the position?
- 367 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the recent Qantas announcement regarding the establishment of a pilot training academy in regional Queensland which will generate jobs and significant economic benefits to a regional centre and given that Mareeba Airport is a leading contender and meets the criteria for the pilot training academy—
 Will the Minister confirm that the government is focusing its support for the training academy to be based at Mareeba Airport?
- 368 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—
 With reference to the shortage of community housing in the Noosa Electorate—
 Will the Minister advise (a) how the government will address the shortage and (b) what strategy has been put in place to address the affordable housing crisis within our communities?

- 369 **MR S MINNIKIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to the Minister's comment on ABC radio that his ministerial ethical responsibilities were a 'grey area'—
 Will the Minister advise how many times since becoming a Minister in 2015 he has (a) sought the advice of the Integrity Commissioner, (b) written to the Department of the Premier and Cabinet, or Cabinet Secretary for advice about his responsibilities and (c) used his MangoCube6 email account for ministerial business?
- 370 **MR R KATTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—
 With reference to financial performance of government owned electricity generators—
 Will the Minister advise (a) the short and long term marginal cost of generation for each power station owned by Stanwell and CS energy and (b) the gross margin for each power station in 2015-16 and 2016-17?
- 371 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—
 With reference to the bat colony plaguing the town of Ingham and other North Queensland centres—
 Will the Minister (a) accept that these animals pose a significant public health risk and (b) take positive action to provide additional funding to combat the infestation?
- 372 **MR J KRAUSE** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 With reference to the provisions of wi-fi facilities in schools across Queensland—
 Will the Minister detail the funding available in the 2017-18 budget for public schools to upgrade or install wi-fi facilities (reported separately by electorate)?
- 373 **MR T NICHOLLS** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—
 Will the Minister provide, in table form (a) the enrolment capacity and (b) the latest actual enrolment of every state school in Queensland in 2017?
- 374 **MS F SIMPSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (HON S FENTIMAN)—
 With reference to the government's proposed waste tax—
 Will the Minister advise (a) whether the Queensland Small Business Advisory Council has been consulted and (b) if so, what was the feedback from the Council?
- 375 **MR S ANDREW** ASKED MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT, MINISTER FOR RACING AND MINISTER FOR MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS (HON S HINCHLIFFE)—
 With reference to the appeals made by South Sea Islanders for a formal apology for the Queensland Parliament's passing of the Polynesian Labourer's Act of 1868 and the kidnapping and enslavement of nearly 66,000 people—
 Will the Minister advise (a) why these appeals have been continually dismissed, as recently as March last year and (b) does the Minister have any plans to rectify this, or does he consider that issuing a 'recognition of the South Sea Islanders' contributions to Queensland' is sufficient recompense?
- 376 **MR D PEGG** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—
 Will the Attorney-General advise (a) how much has been allocated to the Stretton Electorate in the most recent Gambling Community Benefit Fund round and (b) the combined total for the electorate from the inception of the Fund?
- 377 **DR M ROBINSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—
 With reference to data provided by law to the Chief Health Officer about the number of abortions performed in Queensland clinics (more than 10,000 every year)—
 Has the Minister undertaken, and if so will the Minister provide, an estimate of what it would cost for these abortions to all be performed in Queensland public hospitals?

378 **MR J COSTIGAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—

With reference to camping at dams under the control of SunWater, a Government Owned Corporation—

Will the Minister advise (a) why successive Labor Governments have not allowed camping at the Peter Faust Dam, when it is allowed at other dams under the control of SunWater and (b) when work will commence on new facilities at the Peter Faust Dam, in line with the Palaszczuk Government's pre-election commitment?

BY AUTHORITY
N J LAURIE, CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT